
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  
 
Email:  
 
Dear  
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230435. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I am currently running a survey about printing within the public sector to get 
an understanding of the attitudes towards print, the types of technology used, 
and also any trends in ownership of print.  I am making the following Freedom 
of Information Request to gather the relevant data. 
 
 
1.How many employees do you have?  
4499 at 30 April 23. 
 
2. How many printers (A4, A3 single function or multi-function) do you have – 
67x MFD 2x A4 Single Function.  
 
3. How many print servers do you have? 
We have 3 print servers. 
 
4. Do you use any print management software (Equitrac, SafeQ, PaperCut, 
PrinterLogic etc)?  
Yes. 
 
5.  If so, which do you use? 
SafeQ. 
 
6. Who supplies your printers and print management software?  
Konica Minolta. 
 



 

7.  What is the job title of the person responsible for printers within your 
organization?  
 
We are unable to supply personal details as releasing third party personal data 
would contravene UK Data Protection legislation. 
Please use it.marketing@secamb.nhs.uk  
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
  



 

 


